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September 23, 2011 

 
 

To whom it may concern, 
 
We,  the undersigned, hereby authorize 7layers,  Inc.  to act on our behalf, as our agent,  for  the FCC and  Industry 
Canada  Class  II  Permissive  Change  authorization  of  our  product  GSM0408 module  (FCC  ID MIVGSM0408,  IC  ID 
4160A‐GSM0408).   Any  individual within 7layers  is authorized to act on behalf of the applicant / grantee and take 
action on the application. 
 
This Class II Permissive Change is only to authorize the co‐location of the following radios: FCC ID: U9R‐W2SW0001, 
FCC ID: PI401B and FCC ID: MIVGSM0408.  7Layers is not authorized to make any other changes or modifications to 
this filing.  Any act carried out by 7layers, Inc. within the scope of this authorization shall have the same affect as our 
own. 
 
This authorization shall expire 3 months from original date. 
 
 

Sincerely 

Rob Holden 

   

Director Compliance Engineering 

Enfora, Inc. 
972‐633‐4400 


